Senate Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for TRANSPORTATION

January 27, 2022 Date: Location: RM 116 Convened: 10:00 AM Adjourned: 10:40 AM Attendance Roll Call: Senators Brown-CH, Dickey-VC, Smith, J.-RM, Bisignano, Driscoll, Present: Giddens, Klimesh, Koelker, Rozenboom, Shipley, Taylor, T., Zumbach Absent: Excused: Senator Lykam Senator Brown Called the meeting to order at 10:00 in room 116. Members stood at ease for caucus at 10:01 - meeting resumed at 10:28 Roll Call was taken by the committee secretary. Senator Lykam is excused until he arrives. Senator Shipley made the motion to approve minutes from last meeting on 1/19/2022. Minutes approved. Distribution of Subcommittee Assignments was made to the members. Senator Brown advised the committee would take up three bills: SSB 3001, SF 330, SSB 3049 Chair Senator Brown turned the chair to Vice Chair Senator Dickey. Senator Dickey introduced Senator Brown for SSB 3001. Senator Brown introduced SSB 3001 and made his opening remarks. Senator Dickey asked if there was any discussion. Senator Dickey recognized Senator Smith for discussion. Senator Smith shared her concerns with the bill. No further discussion. Senator Dickey introduced Senator Brown for closing remarks. Senator Brown moved the bill. Senator Dickey asked Senator Smith for method of voting on SSB 3001. Roll call Vote was requested. The secretary called the roll call vote for <u>SSB 3001</u>. YEA: Brown, Dickey, Driscoll, Klimesh, Koelker, Rozenboom, Shipley, Zumbach. NAY: Smith, Bisignano, Giddens, Taylor. Excused: Lykam. Senator Dickey acknowledged the YEAS: 8, NAYS: 4, Excused: 1. Committee action: PASSED. Vice Chair Senator Dickey returned control of the meeting to Chair Senator Brown. Senator Brown brought up SF 330 with Senator Rozenboom. Senator Rozenboom introduced SF 330 and provided his opening remarks. Senator Rozenboom introduced Amendment 330.2731. Senator Brown asked for discussion on the Amendment 330.2731. Senator Brown acknowledged Senator Taylor for a question on the amendment. Senator Rozenboom answered Senator Taylor's question. No further discussion. Senator Brown introduced Senator Rozenboom for closing remarks. Senator Rozenboom moved the amendment. Senator Smith requested short form vote on the amendment. Voice vote: YEAS: all. NAYS: 0 Senator Brown asked for further discussion on the bill. Seeing none Senator Brown recognized Senator Rozenboom for closing remarks on SF 330 as amended. Senator Rozenboom moved the bill. Senator Smith requested short form vote on the bill.

Voice vote: YEAS: 12. NAYS: 0. Excused: 1.

Senator Brown moved $\underline{SF 330}$ to the calendar.

Senator Brown called up <u>SSB 3049</u> with Senator Koelker.

Senator Koelker introduced <u>SSB 3049</u> and provided her opening remarks.

Senator Brown asked for further discussion on the bill. Seeing none Senator Brown

recognized Senator Koelker for closing remarks on SSB 3049.

Senator Koelker moved the bill.

Senator Smith requested short form vote on the bill.

Voice vote: YEAS: 12. NAYS: 0. Excused: 1.

Senator Brown moved <u>SSB 3049</u> to the calendar.

Senator Brown asked if there was any other business to come before the committee.

Seeing none Senator Klimesh moved to adjourn the meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:40.

Senator Waylon Brown

Theresa Hildreth, Committee Secretary